

Lishinski, Karen (DHHS)

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 10:35 PM
To: Smith, Jennifer (DCH)
Cc: Emily Houk R2P (emily@r2pconsultants.com); Lishinski, Karen (DCH)
Subject: Re: childhood lead, question

Yes, I think we can create and share a first draft, and try to connect with you early next week to review it.

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 16, 2015, at 4:21 PM, Smith, Jennifer (DCH) <smithj32@michigan.gov> wrote:

Thanks Nancy. To confirm, will your team be doing a first draft? Or providing some language?

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 11:57 AM
To: Smith, Jennifer (DCH) <smithj32@michigan.gov>
Cc: Emily Houk R2P (emily@r2pconsultants.com) <emily@r2pconsultants.com>; Lishinski, Karen (DCH) <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: childhood lead, question

Our staff will use the talking points, and we can also share them with the Healthy Homes Section.

Attached is the data that we had forwarded in response to the request from the Director's office, which was passed on to the Governor's office.

From: Smith, Jennifer (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Cc: Emily Houk R2P (emily@r2pconsultants.com); Lishinski, Karen (DCH)
Subject: RE: childhood lead, question

Sounds good – I haven't seen any of the info that was sent to the gov's office. Can you send that my way?

Also, who do you foresee using the talking points?

I'll be out of the office for the next couple of days, so if your team could send a first draft my way that would help get the ball rolling.

Thank you!
 Jennifer

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Smith, Jennifer (DCH) <smithj32@michigan.gov>
Cc: Emily Houk R2P (emily@r2pconsultants.com) <emily@r2pconsultants.com>; Lishinski, Karen (DCH)

<LishinskiK@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: childhood lead, question

We are starting to get questions, so relatively soon, say within a week or so?

From: Smith, Jennifer (DCH)

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 11:13 AM

To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)

Cc: Emily Houk R2P (emily@r2pconsultants.com); Lishinski, Karen (DCH)

Subject: RE: childhood lead, question

Thanks Nancy – sounds good! When are you looking to have these finalized?

Jennifer

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Smith, Jennifer (DCH) <smithj32@michigan.gov>

Cc: Emily Houk R2P (emily@r2pconsultants.com) <emily@r2pconsultants.com>; Lishinski, Karen (DCH) <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>

Subject: FW: childhood lead, question

Hi Jen – based on email with Angela, we'd like to set up a time to work with you to develop some talking points about our state childhood lead program, especially related to the water situation in Flint.

I am in and out of the office quite a bit the next week or so, so I wanted to ask if our communications consultant Emily Houk, and our program nurse, Karen Lishinski, can work with you to get started on this? We appreciate the help! I have copied Emily and Karen on this email so you can reach out to them, or vice versa.

Nancy

From: Minicuci, Angela (DCH)

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 4:16 PM

To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)

Subject: RE: childhood lead, question

I'd recommend touching base with Jen Smith. She can help draft talking points!

Angela

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 4:11 PM

To: Minicuci, Angela (DCH) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: childhood lead, question

Thanks, Angela – I will reach out to him on Monday.

After I contacted you, had a call from CDC. They are hearing about the issues/questions regarding Flint, and were suggesting that we take time to develop a response to any questions we are getting, that is carefully considered. I think that means we need your assistance! What's the best way to connect with you or your staff for this purpose?